Rte 12, Frederick, #id. 21701
113/16

Congressman Yol Conyers
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.
Dear Congressman “onyers,
Soon after I last wrote you the probability of being able to do what we

discuaned the day of the press conference appeared easier by a simpler and different
ways in court.

There is nothing political about an honest, stralghtforwvard comrt record.

Because in court it is sudbject to refutation or sebuttal if there is none
1 believe 1t will be more probative and less subject to tortured interpretations.

Howavery I would not want to pre-smpt the judge so I've said and until after
he does whatever he will do Antend saying nothing.

Ve have caught Ford as Joeo MoCarthy and the govermment misusing the law and ita
power and influsnos to suppress it.

Jmm;m;ﬁumummﬁmﬂammm-amum&ﬂmn
for filing, 1 expect it to have bean filed by the time you returs from the convention.

Ve have been heavily occupded with these court matters. They dbirequire much
work and time, However, I think thay are coming remavicably well and that with a little
luck and help we nay be at the point of breakthroughs in the JFK and Kyng assassinations.
Jat counting the oasek in which this exposwre of Foxd is nok ceriain, with the only
quastion the attention £t will get. 1've got the proofy having been forced to get it
by the official trickery, which gave me the olues.

Tou will find, I think, that confranted with a district cowrt decdsion that
negates the Freedom of Information law we thimed that and the government avound and
shmxe havs extended the parumetenfs the rights of Naintiffs in , slgd-
ficant cases and the means by which these rights oan be protected. Wile wo have forved
the yetirement of four FEI agents (if not move) because the government wanted toavgue
that they could not be compelled to yespond to discovery after yetirensent I anm confie
dent we will be able to depoas Xy them now.

Jim and I have decided that until there is a need to go public we will not, If
there 1a a need, we will,

I do not want to take your tis for more, If you would like %o talk about any
of thls, particularly the point to which wo have omrried the King wase, we would, too.
I'11 be in Washington on the 28th for a status call on remand in C.A.75-19%. It is set
for 9330, I'11 be hapayftp stay longer. (I do not drive umless I have to take my wife
to Washington. It 4s betier for me not to drive.) I'11 be there again on the 30th and
depehding on paridng I eoulé be at your offics by 10, I have my annumal checkup on the
second of Auguat at 9 a.me I should be free befors 30130,

Ve are prewalling in th xwe cases ocut of three now filed and are bLullding solid,
extensive records, I do not believe I an exaggerating in saying that we may be near the
point of break=through, including in the King case,

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



